Rugged Radios

FCC Part90 Letter

Date: 2020-11-29

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC ID: 2AWYH-H1RB

Dear Sir/Madam,

This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Parts 90.203(e) and (g), as applicable hereby declare
that the Time Divison Multiple Access(TDMA) technology provides two Paths in 12.5K channel
bandwidth,thus meeting the one voice path per 6.25K of spectrum requirement. This radio also provides data
rate at 9600bps in 12.5K channel bandwidth,and meet the minimum data rate at 4800bps in 6.25K channel
bandwidth.

Sincerely Yours,

Signatuke:

Steve Gonzalez
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